CITY OF

DILLINGHAM

ALASKA
MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 22, 2021
TO: Mark Lynch, Interim City Manager
FROM: Ida Noonkesser, Director

SUBJECT: Senior Center Department Report

STAFF REPORT

During the month of October, the Senior Center served 481 home delivered meals to 39 individuals. Our
ride service is still suspended at this time.

The Senior Center has three seats open for Advisory Board. Seat B, Seat C, and Seat E. If you would
like to run for any of the seats, please submit a letter to Mayor Alice Ruby and Interim City Manager Mark
Lynch.

Ben, from Public Works, came to fix the front door. The parts that were ordered don't fit. He said the
whole door will need to be replaced.

We have been busy cleaning the Senior Center and making room in the Lending Closet for new items
that were donated.
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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that assure a
high quality of living, and excellence in education.



